
 

                                                                 LENDING COMPLIANCE ENFORCEMENTACTIONS  
  2020* 

 

1 
 

ISSUE INSTITUTION VIOLATIONS/FINDINGS ACTION AGENCY DATE PENALTY/ 
CORRECTIVE ACTION 

Flood Farmers And 
Merchants Bank, 
New Castle, VA 

Pattern or practice of violations of Regulation 
H, 12 C.F.R. § 208.25 

CMP FRB 02/04/20 CMP: $9,500 

TILA/ 
Regulation Z 

Citizens Bank, N.A., 
Providence, RI 

CFPB alleges Citizens Bank: 

 Systematically violated TILA and 
Regulation Z by failing to properly manage 
and respond to consumers’ credit card 
disputes and fraud claims.   

 Violated TILA and Regulation Z by not 
providing credit counseling to consumers 
as required by law.   

Civil Action 
Complaint 
Filed 

CFPB 01/30/20 Pending Litigation 
 
CFPB seeks, among other 
remedies, an injunction 
against Citizens and the 
imposition of civil money 
penalties. 

Flood Alden State Bank,   
Alden, NY 

Pattern or practice of violations of Regulation 
H, 12 C.F.R. § 208.25. 

CMP FRB 01/24/20 CMP: $36,500 

Unlawful 
Conduct: 

 Fraud 

 Identity 
Theft 

 False 
records 

Wells Fargo, 
Sioux Falls, SD 
 

Per the DOJ: 

 Wells Fargo engaged in practices between 
2002 and 2016 of pressuring employees to 
meet unrealistic sales goals that led 
thousands of employees to provide millions 
of accounts or products to customers under 
false pretenses or without consent, often by 
creating false records or misusing 
customers’ identities; 

 Wells Fargo admitted that it collected 
millions of dollars in fees and interest to 
which the Company was not entitled, 
harmed the credit ratings of certain 
customers, and unlawfully misused 
customers’ sensitive personal information, 
including customers’ means of identification 

 

Settlement DOJ/SEC 2/21/20 Monetary Penalty: $3 billion 

  

https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/enf20200206a1.pdf
https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_citizens-bank_complaint_2020-01.pdf
https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_citizens-bank_complaint_2020-01.pdf
https://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents/pressreleases/files/enf20200130a1.pdf
https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/wells-fargo-agrees-pay-3-billion-resolve-criminal-and-civil-investigations-sales-practices
https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/wells-fargo-agrees-pay-3-billion-resolve-criminal-and-civil-investigations-sales-practices
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TILA/ UDAP Wells Fargo 
Executives, 
Sioux Falls, SD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sales practices misconduct resulted in 
violations of consumer laws and regulations, 
including but not limited to: 

 Unfair and Deceptive Acts and Practices; 

 Regulation DD/Truth in Savings; and 

 Regulation Z/Truth in Lending 

Notice of 
Charges 
 
Personal 
Orders of 
Prohibition 
 
Personal 
Orders to 
Cease and 
Desist 
 
CMP 

OCC 01/23/20 Request for Relief: 

 Personal Orders of 
Prohibition,  

 Personal Orders to Cease 
and Desist 

 CMP 
o $500,000 – 25 mill. 

 
Settlements: 

 Prohibition order and a 
$17,500,000 CMP against 
former bank Chairman 
and CEO;  

 Personal cease and desist 
order and a $2,250,000 
CMP against the bank’s 
former Chief 
Administrative Officer 
and Director of 
Corporate Human 
Resources; and 

 Personal cease and desist 
order and assessment of 
a $1,250,000 CMP 
against its former Chief 
Risk Officer for their roles 
in the bank’s sales 
practices misconduct. 

  

https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/eaN20-001.pdf
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FCRA/UDAAP 
 
 

Monster Loans, 
Lend Tech Loans, 
and Associated 
Student Loan Debt-
Relief Companies 

CFPB alleges: 

 Many of the Defendants violated the FCRA 
by wrongfully obtaining consumer report 
information;  

 In the marketing and sale of student loan 
debt relief products and services, certain 
Defendants charged unlawful advance 
fees and engaged in deceptive acts and 
practices. 

 Certain entities and individuals are liable 
as Relief Defendants because they 
received profits resulting from the illegal 
conduct.  

Civil Action 
Complaint 
Filed 

CFPB 01/09/20 Pending Litigation 
 
CFPB seeks an injunction 
against defendants, as well 
as damages, redress to 
consumers, disgorgement of 
ill-gotten gains, and the 
imposition of civil money 
penalties. 

Flood Citibank, N.A. 
Sioux Falls, SD 

 Allowed its third-party servicer to extend 
the 45-day period after notification to the 
borrower resulting in the untimely force 
placement of flood insurance on 
Designated Loans. 

Since at least 2014, failed to force place 
insurance in a timely manner on  residential 
Designated Loans. 

CMP OCC 01/17/20 CMP:$ 17,998,510 

 
 
 
 
 
  

https://files.consumerfinance.gov/f/documents/cfpb_chou-team-realty-monster-loans_complaint_2020-01.pdf
https://www.occ.gov/static/enforcement-actions/ea2020-001.pdf
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*2020 (As of 2/17/2020) LENDING COMPLIANCE RELATED ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS   
(NUMBER BY PENALTY TYPE AND REGULATOR) 
 

LAW/REGULATION FDIC FRB OCC CFPB HUD DOJ NCUA TOTAL 

FAIR LENDING - - - - - - - - 
FLOOD - 2 1 - - - - 3 
MILITARY LENDING - - - - - - - - 
TILA/RESPA - - 1 1 - - - 2 
UDAP/UDAAP - - 1** 1**  - - - - 
OTHER - - - 1 (FCRA) - - - 1 
TOTAL - 2 2 2 - - - 6 

 
*Lending compliance enforcement actions against financial institutions and other companies (non-individuals) that might have an impact on 
financial institutions. Chart is intended to be an educational tool. Not guaranteed to be comprehensive.  
 
**The violation of this law/regulation was part of an enforcement action that contained violations of multiple laws/regulations. The violation of 
this particular law is notated in the chart, but is not counted as a separate enforcement action and, as a result, is not counted in the Totals of this 
chart in order to avoid duplicative results. 
 
  


